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K12: 2005-150 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District School Superintendents 

FROM: Cheri Pierson Yecke, Ph.D 

DATE: October 28, 2005 

SUBJECT: Deadline Extended for 2005-2006 Education Partnerships: Alternative 
Education/Public Private Partnerships Request for Proposal for Competitive 
Projects 

Due to the adverse effects Hurricane Wilma had on several of our school districts, we are extending the 
deadline for the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the 2005-2006 Education Partnerships – Alternative 
Education/Public Private Partnership that was originally announced via FDOE Paperless 
Communication System, 2005-2006 Education Partnerships: Alternative Education/Public Private 
Partnerships Request for Proposal for Competitive Projects (K12 Memorandum 2005-140). 

All proposals are now due in the Office of Grants Management by close of business on November 4, 
2005.  Facsimile and email submissions will not be accepted.  The deadline for applications refers to 
receipt by the Office of Grants Management and not a postmarked date.  Program questions regarding this 
application should be directed to Mr. Roger Henry, Program Specialist, Title I Programs and Academic 
Intervention Services, by phone at (850) 245-0481, or via email at roger.henry@fldoe.org. Grants 
administration questions should be directed to Ms. Margaret White, Program Specialist, Office of Grants 
Management by phone at (850) 245-0498 or via email at margaret.white@fldoe.org. 
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